
County Facilities – County Security - IT Committee
July 12, 2022 

1 

 

County Facilities – County Security and IT Committee 
Tentative Minutes 

July 12, 2022 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order: Chairwoman Nordman called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 
Present: Reising, Williams, Kenney, Oltmanns, Billeter, Fox, Miller and Nordman. Others 
Present: Griffin, Droege, Corbitt, Finfrock (1:33 p.m.), Coroner Lou Finch, IT Director 
Larry Callant, County Clerk and Recorder Laura Cook and Sheriff Brian VanVickle. 
Absent: Youman. 
 

2. Approval of Minutes - June 14, 2022: Motion by Asp to approve the minutes as presented, 
2nd by Williams. Motion carried. 
 

3. Public Comment: Nordman spoke about the Broadband for All Grant and the survey 
information that was distributed. Nordman stated after the debriefing of the last grant, they 
scored 80 out of 120 Nationally which is very good. Unfortunately, they had money for 14 
applicants out of 244 and we would have qualified if they had more funds. Nordman also 
stated no one in the State of Illinois was awarded a grant.  

 

4. Department Claims: 

 
 

 Sheriff: $46,476.21 
 Emergency Communications: $1,409.55 
 Corrections: $29,417.76 
 OCEMA: $2,273.30 
Nordman stated the department claims have been reviewed. 
 

 Buildings and Grounds: $33,767.15. Motion by Williams to approve as presented, 2nd by        
Kenney. Nordman commented on the issues of the chillers at the Judicial Center. Motion 
carried. 
 

County Board Claims:  
 Sheriff: None 
 Emergency Communications: None 
 Corrections: None 
 OCEMA: None 
 Coroner: $2,660.53, Motion by Kenney to approve, 2nd   by Oltmanns. Motion carried. 

Coroner Lou Finch stated there have been 39 deaths since the last meeting and he is still 
researching the vehicle situation. 

 IT: $14,844.15 plus $405 for Johnson Controls - Motion by Kenney to approve, 2nd by 
Williams. IT Director Larry Callant briefed the committee on the credit card bill. Motion 
carried. 
 

5. County Security: Sheriff gave a brief update on the monthly statistics which has been 
distributed. Sheriff would like volunteers from the committee to review and discuss the 
COPS Grant which is a 3-year grant for 3 new hires for the patrol division. Nordman stated 
Williams, Miller and Kenney have volunteered. Sheriff stated they are continuing to host 
in-house training and there are 28 people in attendance today. Finch asked if anything will 
happen to the parking lot in the back with the pot holes. Sheriff stated the goal is to have 
the building and the parking lot redone. Sheriff stated he is on the AOIC working group and 
they are talking about court being held 7 days a week beginning January 1, 2023. The Sheriff 
stated this was part of the Public Safety Act and this is something we need to keep an eye 



County Facilities – County Security - IT Committee
July 12, 2022 

2 

 

on. Sheriff reported the AT&T wireless antennas have been installed and everyone loves 
them. They will be turning off the Verizon cards soon. Sheriff stated they have hired a nurse 
for the jail this morning.  

 

6. County Facilities:  
 Sheriff stated someone is weeding around the cannons. 
 Sheriff followed up with Heuer about the wood chips left behind after the trees were 

removed. It was stated that the wood chips will remain until fall.  
 AOP called and asked about the mulch and what the layout of the new trees would be 

on the campus. They are preparing their vendor maps and want to be prepared. Sheriff 
stated he referred them back to the board.  

 Sheriff reported the chillers at the Judicial Center are still struggling. It was reported 
that under a former Sheriff there was a grant that was going to be written because the 
system is undersized, but the paperwork was not completed. Sheriff has reached out to 
Helm who was Mechanical and they still have the bid package from 2013-2014 and 
will go back through it and give a quote. Sheriff informed Griffin that he has not 
received the Judicial Center plans back from Rick. Griffin will follow up on this. 

 Sheriff spoke about the dry-chem compression system which should be replaced every 
10 years and they are out of date. It will cost approximately $2,292 to replace. Nordman 
asked for the bill and she will put this in the ARPA requests for payment.  

 Nordman stated she has received a quote from Ted Gesin for work in the Probation 
Department in the amount of $24,149 and work at the Public Defender’s Office quoted 
at around $12,000. These items will be brought forward to the Finance Committee 
tonight. 
 

7. IT: Callant reported the new phone system has been installed at FOCUS House, Courthouse, 
Highway, Rochelle and Pines Road Annex. Callant said he will wait until Friday to switch 
over the phones for law enforcement and dispatch.  

 

 

8. Old Business:  
 ARPA Requests:  

i. Sheriff spoke about Flock and the license plate readers and explained the process 
and benefits of having these in Ogle County. Sheriff will request 8 fixed and 2 
mobile plate readers at a cost of $91,100 for 3 years. Motion by Nordman to 
approve, 2nd by Reising. Motion carried.  

ii. Sheriff stated the need for 20 in-car routers for the AT&T antennas in the squad 
cars at a cost of $2,019.80. Motion by Nordman to approve, 2nd by Reising. Motion 
carried  

 

9. New Business:  
 Kenney commented on how nice the trees look after being removed and canopy 

trimmed. 
 Griffin updated the committee on the Judicial Center Annex Solar Project bid opening 

that was held yesterday. There were five companies solicited and only 2 bids received. 
The awarded bid to Stateline Solar was for $257,500. 
 

10. Adjournment:  With no further business, Chairwoman Nordman adjourned the meeting.  
 Time: 1:44 p.m. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
Laura J. Cook 
County Clerk and Recorder 


















